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From: Cathi Lindsley 

Sent: 

To: Dorothy Menasco; Ann Cole 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: 090485-TI 

Thursday, October 22.2009 1 :08 PM 

Hong Wang; Nancy Pruitt; Nonnye Grant 

Per this email, the requested change below has been made. 

Thanks, 
Cathi 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, October 22,2009 1:04 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Hong Wang; Nancy Pruitt; Cathi Lindsley 
Subject: M I :  090485-ll 

Thank you. Ann. 

Nancy, these types o f  requests should be directed t o  Cothi Lindsley with a cc t o  me. 

Cathi. please make the correction requested below. 

Thank you! 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Thursday, October 22,2009 1:02 PM 
To: Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: 090485-TI 

I called Nancy Pruitt on this. This ernail refers to the effectcve date of the cancellation of the certificate; she 
wasn't sure who to send this information to. I am forwarding to your attention. Thanks. 

From: Nancy Pruitt 
Sent: Thursday, October 22,2009 11:43 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: 090485-TI 

The effective date should be October 22, 2009. Thank you. 

Nancy Pruitt 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

850-41 3-6128 (fax) 
850-41 3-61 27 


